



TOBIAS MAURER

CONSULTANT | PROJECT MANAGER

Scientific, didactic and business management training and further education. Many years of experience in project management of complex, challenging topics, the development and expansion of new business areas as well as the development of innovative products and services in the field of energy efficiency, energy monitoring and contracting.

CAREER

- 2020 Project Manager INEXTR GmbH
- 2017 – 2019 Project managers and product developers decentralized energy and efficiency, BKW Energy Ltd (bkw.ch) and BKW AEK Contracting Ltd (bac.ch)
- 2016 – 2017 Co-Head of Building Energy Monitoring, BKW Energy Ltd (bkw.ch)
- 2013 – 2015 Head of Energy Efficiency, Swisspower Services AG (swisspower.ch)
- 2011 – 2013 MBA program, Colorado USA
- 2003 – 2011 Research assistant and deputy section head, Canton Aargau, Department of Education, Culture and Sport

DEGREES

- Master of Business Administration (MBA), Leeds School of Business, University of Colorado, Boulder USA
- Teacher of Geography, ETH Zurich
- Diploma in Earth Sciences, ETH Zurich
- Matura type C, Sursee cantonal school

Tobias Maurer has broad practical experience in the development and establishment of new business models and in project management of complex and comprehensive projects in the field of energy efficiency, monitoring and contracting. He ideally combines the entrepreneurial, economic perspective with the technical and IT-specific challenges. He integrates people and their specific needs in change processes into his project work. He has extensive experience in the development and restructuring of companies and business units, complex project implementation and the development of new, innovative services.

Tobias Maurer, born 1973, is married, father of two children and lives in the Zurich region.